M G mal | Jeannie Welter <jeannie.welter@bonnercountyid.gov>

[EXT SENDER] Re: Bonner County Planning - Agency Review - SUP0001-21

1 message

Horsmon,Merritt <merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov> Fri, Apr 16, 2021 at 11:13 AM
To: Jeannie Welter <jeannie.welter@bonnercountyid.gov>

Hi Jeannie,

After review, the Idaho Department of Fish and Game does not have any comments to submit for this application.
Thank you for the opportunity,

Merritt Horsmon
Environmental Staff Biologist
2885 W. Kathleen Ave.
Coeur d'Alene, Id 83815
208-769-1414 (Office)
208-251-4509 (Mobile)

merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov<mailto:merritt.horsmon@idfg.idaho.gov>

From: Jeannie Welter <jeannie.welter@bonnercountyid.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 2:29:23 PM

To: Bonner County Planning Department

Cc: PHD; Avista Copr - Jay West; Avista Corp - Peggy George; Northern Lights - Clint Brewing; Northern Lights - Kristin
Mettke; School District 84 Transportation - James Koehler; Superintendent School Dist 84; Horsmon,Merritt; DEQ - Kristie
McEnroe; Dale Hopkins; ITD - Robert Beachler; ITD - Stacy Simkins; ITD - William Roberson; IDL Nav Waters; IDWR -
Doug Jones; IDWR - Tammy Alleman; Army Corps of Engineers; Army Corps of Engineers; Department of Lands; IDL -
Sandpoint; US Fish & Wildlife Services - Christy Johnson Hughes; ID State Historical Society - Pete L'Orange; Hacker,
Christina M; IDL - Mike Ahmer; Road & Bridge - Matt Mulder; brian.dagon@interstate-ica.com; ssyrcle@tristateid.com;
matt@peaksandandgravel.com

Subject: Re: Bonner County Planning - Agency Review - SUP0001-21

Please see revised/corrected hearing date.

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 8:00 AM Bonner County Planning Department <planning@bonnercountyid.gov<
mailto:planning@bonnercountyid.gov>> wrote:

The above-named application has been submitted to the Bonner County Planning Department for processing.
Please review the application relative to your agency’s area of expertise and include any recommended conditions of
approval and supporting code sections. Please see attached for details.

Thank you,



[https://drive.google.com/a/bonnercountyid.gov/uc?id=1isaFAy9iD8-22imnK2HpuJEtcEsd1hNz&export=download]

Bonner County Planning Department
Administrative Manager
208-265-1458 ext - 1267

Thank you,
[https://drive.google.com/a/bonnercountyid.gov/uc?id=1isaFAy9iD8-22imnK2HpuJEtcEsd1hNz&export=download]
Bonner County Planning Department

Administrative Manager
208-265-1458 ext - 1267



